
From: Wong, Johnny (POL)
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 18:48
To: Puckett, Matthew (MYR); Wu, Kimmie (POL)
Subject: RE: Drone Support Vehicles

Understood.  Thanks for the clarification.  
 
Johnny Wong 
Facilities and Fleet General Manager
San Francisco Police Department
Headquarters
1245 3rd Street - 5th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94158
johnny.c.wong@sfgov.org
O: (415) 837-7252
M: (415) 926-1256
 
From: Puckett, Matthew (MYR) <Matthew.Puckett@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:48 AM
To: Wong, Johnny (POL) <johnny.c.wong@sfgov.org>; Wu, Kimmie (POL)
<Kimmie.Wu@sfgov.org>
Cc: McGuire, Catherine (POL) <catherine.mcguire@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Drone Support Vehicles 
 
Hi Johnny,
 
I believe CON AOSD has stopped issuing new equipment numbers mid-year.
All that is necessary is budget office approval, so I’d say just leave the # off of
the acquisition form for now.
 
Matthew Puckett
Mayor’s Office of Public Policy and Finance
City and County of San Francisco 
matthew.puckett@sfgov.org | 661.301.5228 
 
From: Wong, Johnny (POL) <johnny.c.wong@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Puckett, Matthew (MYR) <Matthew.Puckett@sfgov.org>; Wu, Kimmie
(POL) <Kimmie.Wu@sfgov.org>
Cc: McGuire, Catherine (POL) <catherine.mcguire@sfgov.org>; Kittler,
Sophia (MYR) <sophia.kittler@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Drone Support Vehicles 
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Hi Matthew,
 
Thanks for the approvals on the drone support vehicles.  Is it possible to get
budget numbers issued for these equipment changes?  Typically, we include
this information on our vehicle acquisition request forms for Central Shops.  In
years past, I think MBO worked with CON to generate these numbers.  In this
case, we’d be looking something in the format of POL25XXX, and we’d
request two separate numbers.  One would be for the purchase of 3 SUV’s
and the other would be for the purchase of a trailer.  
 
Please let me know if there are any questions.  

Thanks,
 
Johnny Wong 
Facilities and Fleet General Manager
San Francisco Police Department
Headquarters
1245 3rd Street - 5th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94158
johnny.c.wong@sfgov.org
O: (415) 837-7252
M: (415) 926-1256
 
From: Puckett, Matthew (MYR) <Matthew.Puckett@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 10:45 AM
To: Wu, Kimmie (POL) <Kimmie.Wu@sfgov.org>
Cc: McGuire, Catherine (POL) <catherine.mcguire@sfgov.org>; Wong,
Johnny (POL) <johnny.c.wong@sfgov.org>; Kittler, Sophia (MYR)
<sophia.kittler@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Drone Support Vehicles 
 
Hey Kimmie –
 
Approved to proceed here.  Thank you for the supporting info,
 
Matthew Puckett
Mayor’s Office of Public Policy and Finance
City and County of San Francisco 
matthew.puckett@sfgov.org | 661.301.5228 
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From: Wu, Kimmie (POL) <Kimmie.Wu@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 3:54 PM
To: Puckett, Matthew (MYR) <Matthew.Puckett@sfgov.org>
Cc: McGuire, Catherine (POL) <catherine.mcguire@sfgov.org>; Wong,
Johnny (POL) <johnny.c.wong@sfgov.org>
Subject: Drone Support Vehicles 
 
Hi Matthew, 

Attached is the cost for the Drone Support Vehicles and we are requesting to
reduce our vehicle budget POL25008 by 6 units to cover the estimated cost of
$695,087. 
 
The request includes three (3) SUV’s Tahoe’s, one (1) Trailer, outfitting with
lights and sirens package, generators and workstations for Drone Support.
Please review and approve this change to our vehicle budget for FY24-25. 
 
Thanks,

Kimmie Wu
Chief Financial Officer
San Francisco Police Department
Fiscal Division 
1245 3rd St., 6th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94158
Phone: 415.837.7213 
Cell: 415.640.7757
Email:  kimmie.wu@sfgov.org
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and its contents may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use
of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or
disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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